## BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING MINUTES January 20, 2011

REGULAR MEETING

TOPIC	DISCUSSION/ASSESSMENT/FINDINGS	ACTION
Attendance	Commissioner/Staff Present: Port Commissioners (PCs) James Herman, William Schmitt and Wayne Vinyard; Executive Director (Exec.D) Marc Thornsbury; Administrative Assistant/Port Auditor (AA/PA) Margie Ziegler, and Port Consultant, Byron Hanke. PC/Staff Absent: none. Guests Present: Don McDermott; Dallesport Community Council; Julie Korenko, Insitu; Brad Roberts, Rivermile 172; and Scott Pimley, Insitu.	Meeting called to order at 5:33pm
Administrative Matters		
Approval of Minutes	Minutes – December 21, 2010	PC Schmitt M, to approve the December 21, 2010 meeting minutes, PC Herman S, MP
Approval of Vouchers	Payroll Vouchers – January 5, 2011 #24140-24142 and D10042-D10054, \$11,724.19.  Vouchers – January 6, 2011 #24143-24168, \$14,490.96.  Payroll Vouchers – January 20, 2011 #24169 and D10055-D10060, \$7,820.19.  Vouchers – January 20, 2011 #24170-24184, \$33,246.76.	PC Herman M to approve the vouchers, PC Schmitt S, MP
Election of Officers	PC members discussed how they would like to keep the same officers as in 2010.	PC Schmitt M, to nominate PC Vinyard President, PC Schmitt Vice- President and PC Herman Secretary, PC Herman S, MP
Old Business	(Exec.D) Thornsbury said he is looking into a way to get rid of the bark	
Harbor Drive Improvement Project	material from the Mt. Adams Loggers Association. Thornsbury said he is looking into recycling the bark or finding another use for it.  Discussion followed. Thornsbury said the barrier on Dike Rd to	

January 20, 2011

Page 1 of 4

us, the PC directed nornsbury to have the er to look into the of donated rock.
1

January 20, 2011 Page 2 of 4

	with the provide that Dort must approve the company or individual	
Now Dusiness continued	with the proviso that Port must approve the company or individual	
New Business continued	performing the work.	
	Security - leave as is	
Changes to Standard Lease Terms	Signs – add signs not removed by 10 calendar days, the Port will	
continued	remove.	
	Surrender of Premises – change to double rent only when Port has not	
	consented.	
	First Source Hiring – tabled item and will discuss at the next PC	
	Meeting	
	Destruction of Markers – tenant can replace the marker with the proviso	
	that Port must approve the company or individual performing the work.	
Delegation of Authority	(Exec.D) Thornsbury presented the Delegation of Authority as a basis	By consensus, the PC tabled the
	for discussion. Thornsbury said the document is the same as what was	discussion.
	approved by the PC last year. Thornsbury asked the PC what they	
	would like in this document and what they want the Port staff to do. PC	
	Vinyard asked Thornsbury if there are any shortcomings in the current	
	document that need to be changed. PC Herman said the document looks	
	reasonable as is and allows the Port staff to do their jobs. PC Vinyard	
	said the Port Commission needs to work together and give guidance to	
	Thornsbury. PC Schmitt requested the discussion be tabled.	
<b>Executive Director's Report:</b>	(Exec.D) Thornsbury said the contractor is working on the water line.	
-	Scott Pimley, Insitu, said he would like to be informed as soon as the	
Bingen Point Water Loop	water line is approved.	
<b>Commissioners Reports:</b>	Herman: PC Herman nothing.	
	Schmitt: PC Schmitt he will be attending the SR 35 bridge meeting on	
	January 27 <sup>th</sup> .	
	Vinyard: PC Vinyard attended the EDA meeting on January 13 <sup>th</sup> and said the communities grant requests were heard. PC Vinyard said there will no longer be EDA grants after 2011. PC Vinyard said there will only be \$50,000 allocated for emergency requests.	

January 20, 2011 Page 3 of 4

Commissioners Reports: continued	(Exec.D) Thornsbury said work needs to be completed on the binding site plan for BPT Parcels 10 & 14.	
<b>Public Comment</b>	Don McDermott, Dallesport Community Council, stated there was public comments at the last Dallesport Community Council meeting regarding the future of the Insitu campus and that they will be happy wherever they land and that there will no hard feelings if they do not site in Dallesport.	
	Julie Korenko, Insitu, thanked port staff for their help finding information and meeting with the DOE. Korenko said the governor is also interested in facilitating the grade separated railroad crossing.	
	Brad Roberts, Rivermile 172, said it is great to see the Port working through issues and good to see things moving forward.	
Adjournment	PC Vinyard adjourned the PC Meeting at 7:24pm.	

Approved on _	FEBRUARY 15, 2011	/s/ <b>M</b> af	GIE ZIEGLER	
(Date) Margie Ziegler, Adr		dministrative Assistant		
/s/ Marc D. Thornsbury		/s/ Jı	/s/ Jim Herman	
Marc Thornsbury, Executive Director		Jim Hern	an, Secretary	

January 20, 2011 Page 4 of 4